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-‘Ken'nedy, Debora

From: Kennedy, Debora

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2004 2:33 PM

To: Sweet, Richard

Subject: RE: Obesity draft resolution

The only change I would suggest is in the last "Whereas clause": How about something like

"Whereas, unique opportunities exist for work with children, both in the primary
prevention of obesity by avoiding initial weight gain, and in secondary prevention by
stopping further weight gain; now, therefore, be it..."?

There is no particular item that shows Wisconsin's position now, as opposed to, say 10
years ago--is that because there isn't that much increase, or are those figures
unavailable?

————— Original Message-----

From: Sweet, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2004 1:53 PM
To: Kennedy, Debora; Taylor, Margaret
Subject: RE: Obesity draft resolution

Debora/Meg,

I haven't heard anything from Mary Lazich on this. Do you have any suggestions for
changes in the draft resolution that I did? If not, should we just finalize it?

Dick

————— Original Message-----

From: Sweet, Richard

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2004 4:33 PM

To: Lazich, Mary; Kennedy, Debora; Taylor, Margaret
Subject: Obesity draft resolution

Mary,

Debora, Meg and I met earlier this week to discuss a resolution on healthy lifestyles. As
a result of that discussion and based on information forwarded to me by DHFS in a draft
report (attached), I put together a very rough draft of a joint resolution on the subject.
Debora, Meg and I will be working on it some more, but I wanted to share the rough draft
with you to see if you have any changes that you would like to suggest before we finalize
it as an LRB draft. (Of course, it can still be changed after it becomes an LRB draft.)

Dick Sweet
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That:
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Baldbinrgto: focusing attention on healthy lifestyles in Wisconsin in 2004.

Whereas, obesity and physical inactivity are leading causes of morbidity and mortality in
Wisconsin and throughout the United States; and

Whereas, obesny causes almost as many deaths as, and costs more to treat, than smoking;
and ) OO0, OO

Whereas, the gZnnual medical expenses in Wisconsin associated with obesity may be as '
high as $360/amillden; and

S —
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Whereas, about 22m obese and another 384 are overweight;

and

Whereas, for adults, being overweight or obese is associated with an increased risk for
diabetes, heart disease, high blood cholesterol, high blood pressure, certain types of
cancer, arthritis, and breathing problems; and

Whereas, the prevalence of obesity among children is a serlous nutrition-related problem
and a growmg public health concern; and T uw R C,QM) AMM« ))

e gzpmmmm: MW*( e A
Whereas,-el@i@ret-presema unique Both in the pr1mary preventlon of obesity
by av01d1ng 1n1t1a1 we1ght gain, andSg¢condary prevention by stopping further weight gain

- gRerwBighte g, now, therefé;g be it
(A v
Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the Wisconsin legislature, in
recognition of the need to develop and instill healthy lifestyles in Wisconsin residents,
encourages persons in the legislature and in executive branch agencies, such as the
=department of health and farmly services and the _dppartment of public instruction, to 7

focus attention in 2004 on the problems associatéd with being overwel"ht or obese a#g o
work with individuals, groups, and communities to educate them about the problems and
costs(and to encourage healthy lifestyles to combat these problems.

(END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-4040/1dn
FROM THE DAK:kmg:jf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

January 15, 2004

To Senator Lazich:

Please review this joint resolution to ensure that it does what you intend; it has been
a collaborative effort among Dick Sweet of the Legislative Council, Meg Taylor of

DHFS, and me.

Debora A. Kennedy

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0137

E-mail: debora.kennedy@legis.state.wi.us



[ ua%bA\{ oA J

it
Ry g o

ﬁtaie of MWisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRB-4040/# 2
DAK:kmgg#

2003 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION

u . AN i
- R
g
I )
£

7 ~
7 o 1492-2000 bedrapsiad Aot bm*-«w \
| Sunaneadbance. B ale . Dl &u\)

na.. k%ﬁa& YRR Y /Y A_,MM[I’.M @\{"ﬁﬂi{ /

¢M\O’l/\ H‘J \|

\O‘QMQ—MN\ P#-&.::Qov\ Ci/u ) Maﬂmw

+r o N e

erss

Relating to: focusing gitention on healthy lifestyles in Wisconsin in 2004.

Whereas, obesity and physical inactivity are leading causes of morbidity and

mortality in Wiscopisin and throughout the United States; and
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Whereas, obesity causes almost as many deaths as, an% more to treat,

‘,.»ﬂ“""

e
Q_ O X b iato ot o to )

TGRS A s s st e o S 5
Whereas, the annual medical expenses in Wisconsin ammatedl/md; obesity
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Whereas, about 22 percent of Wisconsin residents are obese and anmw ‘Tﬁ:ﬁé
percent are overweight; and

Whereas, for adults, being overweight or obese is associated with an increased
risk for diabetes, heart disease, high blood cholesterol, high blood pressure, certain

types of cancer, arthritis, and breathing problems; and

Whereas, )l*é prevalence of obesity among children is a serious

nutr1t1on-relat’ed problem and a growing public health concern; and
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Whereas, unique opportunities exist for work with children, both in the
primary prevention of obesity by avoiding initial weight gain, and in secondary
prevention by stopping further weight gain; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the Wisconsin
legislature, in recognition of the need to develop and instill healthy lifestyles in

Wisconsin residents, encourages persons in the legislature and in executive branch

‘agencies, such as the Department of Health and Family Services and the

Department of Public Instruction, to focus attention in 2004 on the problems
associated with being overweight or obese, to work with individuals, groups, and
communities to educate them about the problems and costs, and to encourage
healthy lifestyles to combat these problems.

(END)
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1 Relating to: focusing attention on

hy lifestyles in Wisconsin in 2004.

Whereas, pbesity and physical inactivity are leading causes of morbidity and
mortality in Wisconsin and throughout the United States; and

Whereas, obesity causes almost as many deaths as, and cosfs more to treat,
than smoking; and

Whereas, a 2000 national health and nutrition examination survey estimates
that 64 percent of adults in the United States are overweight or obese; and

Mereas, a Y@L PW behavioral risk factor surveillance system study, as

réported in the January 2004 edition of the Journal of Obesity Research, estimates
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12 Whereas, gbout 22 percent of Wisconsin residents are obese and another 38
13 percent are ovgrweight; and
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Whereas, for adulté, being overweight or obese is associated with an increased
risk for diabetes, heart disease, high blood cholesterol, high blood pressure, certain
types of cancer, arthritis, and breathing problems; and

Whereas, the prevalence of obesity among children is a serious
nutrition-related problem and a growing public health concern; and

Whereas, unique opportunities exist for work with children, both in the
primary prevention of obesity by avoiding initial weight gain, and in secondary
pfevention by stopping further weight gain; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the Wisconsin
legislature, in recognition of the need to develop and instill healthy lifestyles in
Wisconsin residents, encourages persons in the legislature and in executive branch
agencies, such as the Department of | Health and Family Services and the

Department of Public Instruction, to focus attention in 2004 on the problems

- associated with being overweight or obese, to work with individuals, groups, and

communities to educate them about the problems and costs, and to encourage

healthy lifestyles to combat these problems.
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